
NOTICE OF OPEN MEETING & VOTE TO 

CLOSE PART OF THE MEETING 

A G E N D A  

COUNCIL MEETING 

City of Moberly 

City Council Room – Moberly City Hall 

101 West Reed Street 

December 02, 2019 

6:00 PM 
  

 

Posted:   

 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Roll Call 

Approval of Agenda 

Recognition of Visitors 

Communications, Requests, Informational Items & Consent Calendar 
1. Presentation from Steve Schultz for an APWA award  

2. Presentation from Jeff Arp of the 2019-2020 MIRMA Risk Management Award Program.   

Public Hearing and Receipt of Bids 

3. Receipt of bids for Rt. M Phase 2 Bridge and Abutment Design. 

Ordinances & Resolutions 
4. An Ordinance Authorizing Execution Of A Contract With Contech Engineered Solutions, LLC For 

The Pedestrian Bridge And Crosswalk Signals Improvement Project. 

5. An Ordinance Repealing Ordinance No. 9557 And Ratifying The Execution Of A Cooperative 

Agreement With Sean Robert Miller And Monica M. Miller For Sewer Infrastructure 

6. A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager Of The City Of Moberly, Missouri And The Chief Of 

Police To Execute A Cooperative Agreement With The Housing Authority Of The City Of 

Moberly, Missouri. 

7. A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Purchase A Kubota Kx057 Excavator 

8. A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Purchase A Pump And Impellers For Sewer Lift 

Stations. 

9. A Resolution Adopting Health Contribution Rates And Health Insurance Plan Options For The City 

Of Moberly, Missouri Employees For The Year 2020. 

10. A Resolution appropriating money out of the Treasury of the City of Moberly, Missouri. 

Official Reports 

Anything Else to Come Before the Council 
11. Consideration of a Motion to adjourn to a Work Session followed by a Closed Session to discuss the 

status of pending negotiated contract (Closed Statutes 610.021) (12) 

Adjournment 
 

The public is invited to attend the Council meeting.  Representatives of the news media may 

obtain copies of this notice by contacting the City Clerk.  If a special accommodation is needed as 

addressed by the Americans with Disabilities Act, please contact the City Clerk twenty-four (24) 

hours in advance of the meeting. 

  
1



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Works 

Date: December 2, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: Receipt of bids for Rt. M Phase 2 Bridge and Abutment Design. 

  

Summary: Advertisement was done for the bridge and abutment design, bids were opened 

on November 14, 2019 at 10:00am.  Construction bids will be opened 

November 21, 2019 at 10:30am.  Two (2) bids were received from Big R 

Bridge and Contech.  We are still reviewing the bids.  Due to Big R Bridge not 

including insurance and bid bond, Contech seems to be the responsible bidder.  

 

Attached are the bids. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Accept this bid. 

  

Fund Name: Transportation Trust - Rt. M 

  

Account Number: 600.168.5409 

  

Available Budget $: 19657.88 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
   x   Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 
2

#3.



Moberly, MO Bid Tab
Moberly Sidewalk Improvements Project

11/15/2019

19254.008

TAP-4500(209)

Base Bid Unit Price Extension Unit Price Extension Unit Price Extension

703-99.02 Prefabricated Pedestrian Bridge Abutment Design 1 LS 5,000.00 $5,000.00 2,200.00 $2,200.00 2,100.00 $2,100.00

703-99.03 Prefabricated Pedestrian Bridge 1 LS 30,000.00 $30,000.00 33,440.00 $33,440.00 28,500.00 $28,500.00

35,000.00 35,640.00 30,600.00

Date:

Bartlett & West Project No.:

MoDOT 

Item No.
Description Quantity Unit Big R Bridge*Contech Engineering SolutionsEngineer's Estimate

Base Bid Total

*Bidder was non-responsive 

(no bid bond or acnowledgement 

of addendum provided)

3

#3.



4

#3.



5

#3.



6

#3.



7

#3.



8

#3.



9

#3.



10

#3.



11

#3.



12

#3.



13

#3.



14

#3.



15

#3.



16

#3.



17

#3.



18

#3.



19

#3.



20

#3.



21

#3.



22

#3.



23

#3.



24

#3.



25

#3.



26

#3.



27

#3.



28

#3.



29

#3.



30

#3.



31

#3.



32

#3.



33

#3.



34

#3.



35

#3.



36

#3.



37

#3.



38

#3.



39

#3.



40

#3.



41

#3.



42

#3.



43

#3.



44

#3.



45

#3.



46

#3.



47

#3.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Works 

Date: December 2, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: An Ordinance Authorizing Execution Of A Contract With Contech Engineered 

Solutions, LLC For The Pedestrian Bridge And Crosswalk Signals 

Improvement Project. 

  

Summary: Advertisement was done for the bridge and abutment design, bids were opened 

on November 14, 2019 at 10:00am.  Two (2) bids were received from Big R 

Bridge and Contech.  We are still reviewing the bids.  Due to Big R Bridge not 

including insurance and bid bond, Contech seems to be the responsible bidder.  

 

Attached are the contract and bond with Contech. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this ordinance. 

  

Fund Name: Transportation Trust - Rt. M 

  

Account Number: 600.168.5409 

  

Available Budget $: 19657.88 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report   x    Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

48

#4.



 

 

BILL NO.        ORDINANCE NO.     

 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF A CONTRACT WITH CONTECH 

ENGINEERED SOLUTIONS, LLC FOR THE PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE AND 

CROSSWALK SIGNALS IMPROVEMENT PROJECT. 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

MOBERLY, MISSOURI, TO-WIT: 

 

 SECTION ONE:    A request for bids was advertised for the bridge and abutment design 

and construction for a pedestrian bridge on Route M beginning 900’ east of Gratz-Brown Street on 

the south side of the road. 

 SECTION TWO:  Two bids were received and opened on November 14, 2019 with the 

lowest responsible bidder being Contech Engineered Solutions, LLC in the amount of $35,640.00. 

SECTION THREE:    The Moberly City Council hereby accepts the bid of Contech 

Engineered Solutions, LLC in the amount of $35,640.00 and authorizes the City Manager or his 

designee to contract with Contech for the construction of the pedestrian bridge and to take such 

other and further action as necessary to complete the project. 

 SECTION FOUR:  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its 

passage and adoption by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, and its signature by the 

officer presiding at the meeting at which it was passed and adopted. 

 PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, this 2nd day 

of December, 2019.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

.   

       _____________________________ 

ATTEST:      Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

    

City Clerk  
49

#4.



50

#4.



51

#4.



52

#4.



53

#4.



54

#4.



55

#4.



56

#4.



57

#4.



58

#4.



59

#4.



60

#4.



61

#4.



62

#4.



63

#4.



64

#4.



65

#4.



66

#4.



67

#4.



68

#4.



69

#4.



70

#4.



71

#4.



72

#4.



73

#4.



74

#4.



75

#4.



76

#4.



77

#4.



78

#4.



79

#4.



80

#4.



81

#4.



82

#4.



83

#4.



84

#4.



85

#4.



86

#4.



87

#4.



88

#4.



89

#4.



90

#4.



91

#4.



92

#4.



93

#4.



94

#4.



95

#4.



96

#4.



97

#4.



98

#4.



99

#4.



100

#4.



101

#4.



102

#4.



103

#4.



104

#4.



105

#4.



106

#4.



107

#4.



108

#4.



109

#4.



110

#4.



111

#4.



112

#4.



113

#4.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: December 2, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: An Ordinance Repealing Ordinance No. 9557 And Ratifying The Execution 

Of A Cooperative Agreement With Sean Robert Miller And Monica M. Miller 

For Sewer Infrastructure 

  

Summary: The City of Moberly needs to construct a sewer line extension located in the 

1600 block of North Buchanan Street to connect three properties that are not 

currently served by service to the City’s sewer. Due to the small number of 

properties being served by the sewer extension, a cooperative agreement was 

developed instead of a sewer district.  The cooperative agreement for 

connecting two of the three properties to be served was signed by the property 

owners.  The third property owner was unwilling to sign due to the property 

being under contract for sale.  At this time, staff recommend moving forward 

with the project without the third property owner’s participation. 

 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this ordinance. 

  

Fund Name: Sewer District Assessments (Revenue Account) 

  

Account Number: 300.000.4535 

  

Available Budget $:  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report     X  Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 
114

#5.



 

 

BILL NO.        ORDINANCE NO.     

 

AN ORDINANCE REPEALING ORDINANCE NO. 9557 AND RATIFYING THE 

EXECUTION OF A COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT WITH SEAN ROBERT MILLER 

AND MONICA M. MILLER FOR SEWER INFRASTRUCTURE. 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

MOBERLY, MISSOURI, TO-WIT: 

 

 SECTION ONE:   On November 4, 2019, this council passed Ordinance No. 9557 which 

authorized the execution of two Cooperative Agreements which provided for partial funding of 

sewer infrastructure improvements along North Buchanan. 

 SECTION TWO:  One agreement with Sean Robert Miller and Monica M. Miller was 

executed but the second agreement with Charles E. and Nancy K. Harlow was not executed 

because the Harlow’s refused to enter into the agreement; therefore, staff desires that the council 

repeal the Ordinance No. 9557. 

SECTION THREE:    Staff desires to go forward with the sewer infrastructure project 

with only the Millers participation and desires that the council ratify the agreement reached with 

the Millers. 

SECTION FOUR: Attached hereto is the executed Cooperative Agreement with the 

Millers. 

SECTION FIVE:  Ordinance No. 9557 is hereby repealed and the Cooperative Agreement 

executed between the Millers and the City is hereby ratified and the sewer infrastructure project on 

North Buchanan is hereby authorized to proceed. 

  

 

 

 

 

115

#5.



 

SECTION SIX:  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage 

and adoption by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, and its signature by the officer 

presiding at the meeting at which it was passed and adopted. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, this 2nd   

day of December, 2019.                                        

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

       _____________________________ 

ATTEST:      Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

    

City Clerk  

116

#5.



117

#5.



118

#5.



119

#5.



120

#5.



121

#5.



122

#5.



123

#5.



124

#5.



125

#5.



126

#5.



127

#5.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Police 

Date: December 2, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager Of The City Of Moberly, 

Missouri And The Chief Of Police To Execute A Cooperative Agreement 

With The Housing Authority Of The City Of Moberly, Missouri.  

  

Summary: If approved the City of Moberly would enter into an agreement with the 

Moberly Housing Authority for the community police officer for another year, 

and provide funding toward the officers salary in the amount of 15,000 dollars. 

This is a renewal of the community police officer agreement between the City 

of Moberly Police and the Moberly Housing Authority.  

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this resolution 

  

Fund Name:  

  

Account Number:  

  

Available Budget $: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
  x  Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence     x   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

128

#6.



BILL NO: ______________   RESOLUTION NO:__________________ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER OF THE CITY OF 

MOBERLY, MISSOURI AND THE CHIEF OF POLICE TO EXECUTE A 

COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT WITH THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY 

OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI. 

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of the City of Moberly, Missouri is desirous of 

obtaining police services in addition to normal police operations of the Moberly Police 

Department; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Moberly and the Moberly Police Department are able and 

willing to provide the additional police services requested by the Housing Authority; and 

WHEREAS, attached hereto is an Agreement between the City of Moberly and the 

Housing Authority of the City of Moberly, Missouri which provides for additional police 

services for residents of Allendale Manor, Countryview Garden Apartments, Moberly Towers 

and L. W. Case Apartments from December 1, 2019 through November 30, 2020 for the sum of 

$15,000. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the City of Moberly agrees to the terms of the attached 

Agreement and hereby authorizes the City Manager and the Chief of Police of the City of 

Moberly to execute the same. 

RESOLVED this 2nd day of December, 2019, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

City Clerk 

 

129

#6.



130

#6.



131

#6.



132

#6.



133

#6.



134

#6.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: December 2, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Purchase A Kubota Kx057 

Excavator 

  

Summary: The Public Utilities Department has found that it is necessary to perform more 

and more repairs and replacement of sewer and water mains.  As part of this 

work, staff are utilizing the mini-excavator more due to the ease of operation 

especially in tight places.  It is not uncommon to have several excavation sites 

going on at one time.  The State bid has a unit that meets our need at a cost 

much less than was budgeted in the approved Utilities’ CIP budget.  Due to 

the need to focus on reducing expenditures, the Utilities Department and the 

Public Works Department are working together to purchase a ditch blade, 

allowing for Public Works to utilize one of Utilities’ units for ditch cleaning. 

The Utilities Department will forego purchase of the dump truck at this time, 

(also approved in the CIP budget.)  

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this resolution. 

  

Fund Name: Capital Improvement Plan 

  

Account Number: 301.112.5502 

  

Available Budget $: $225,038 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence  X     Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

135

#7.



BILL NO:  ________________   RESOLUTION NO:__________________ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO PURCHASE A KUBOTA 

KX057 EXCAVATOR. 

 

WHEREAS, the Moberly Utilities Department is in need of a mini-excavator for sewer 

and water main repair and replacement; and 

WHEREAS, the State of Missouri has negotiated a purchase price for such a vehicle 

which is available to the city from Crown Power Equipment in Columbia, Missouri and which 

pursuant to Sec. 2-435 (4) is a cooperative purchasing exception to the city’s purchasing rules; 

and  

WHEREAS, the quoted discounted price for a Kubota KX057 with related equipment is 

$73,760.00. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby authorizes the City 

Manager to purchase a Kubota KX057 from Crown Power Equipment for $73,760.00. 

RESOLVED this 2nd day of December, 2019, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

City Clerk 

 

136

#7.



137

#7.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: December 2, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Purchase A Pump And 

Impellers For Sewer Lift Stations. 

  

Summary: The sewer lift station on North Morley recently experienced problems causing 

the replacement of a motor when the existing motor burned up. The repair 

shop deemed it beyond repair.  A new motor was ordered.  This is a sole 

source item, due to the need to match the pump shaft and impeller and 

proprietary regional distributorships.  The replacement motor was ordered 

from Hydrokinetics.  The cost for the new motor is $16,800.  City staff 

removed the damaged motor and will replace the new motor when it arrives. 

 

The sewer lift station on 7 Bridges Road, during the annual inspection and 

maintenance of the pumps, found that all three pumps had cracked impellers.  

One was so severely damaged that the pump had to be removed from service 

until the new impeller can be installed.  These parts are also sole source and 

proprietary, and the parts were ordered from Vandevanter Engineering.  The 

cost of the parts is approximately $25,000, not including the cost for 

installation.  

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this resolution. 

  

Fund Name: Lift Stations and Lagoon Maintenance 

  

Account Number: 301.114.5304 

  

Available Budget $: $58,916.07 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
     X   Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    

    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence    x    Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

138

#8.



BILL NO: _____________    RESOLUTION NO: ______________ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO PURCHASE A PUMP 

AND IMPELLERS FOR SEWER LIFT STATIONS. 

 

WHEREAS, a pump was taken out of service at the North Morley sewer lift station and 

3 impellers were taken out of service at the 7 Bridges Road sewer lift station; and 

WHEREAS, the replacement pump and replacement impellers are Single-Source items 

which do not require the city to follow its purchasing policy before purchasing; and 

WHEREAS, the Hydro-Kinetics Corporation provided a Fairbanks Pump for the North 

Morley sewer lift station at a cost of $16,800 and Vandevanter Engineering provided three 

impellers and associated hardware for the 7 Bridges Road sewer lift station at a cost of $23,998. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby approves the 

purchase of the Fairbanks Pump and the three impellers and associated hardware at a total cost of 

$30,798.00. 

RESOLVED this 2nd day of December, 2019, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

City Clerk 

 

139

#8.



140

#8.



141

#8.



142

#8.



143

#8.



144

#8.



145

#8.



City of Moberly 

101 West Reed Street, Moberly, MO  65270 

Phone (660) 263-4420     fax (660) 263-9398 

 

City of        
  

 

 

 
During a routine annual inspection of pumps at the 7 Bridges Lift Station impellers on all three pumps 
were found to have sustained cracks in the impellers in the pumps.  One impeller was damaged 
enough that the pump has been taken out of service.  Due to the critical function of this lift station since 
it pumps nearly one-half of the wastewater for the City, parts were ordered immediately.  This is a sole 
source purchase based on the territorial agreement for Flygt pumps through Vandevanter Engineering.  
The City has on file the sole source designation from the company for our files.  The amount of this 
purchase is approximately $25,000, not including the labor to install the parts when they arrive.  The 
service technicians will also be installing pressure gauges on the discharge piping from the pumps to 
determine why all three impellers failed at the same time.  All pumps were pulled and inspected last 
year, and no problems were found at that time.  City staff are unable to perform this work due to the 
close tolerances required for adjusting the impeller and wear rings in the pump for continued optimum 
performance.  The cost of one new pump and motor for this lift station is approximately $46,000. 
 
Additionally, one of the pumps at the North Morley Street Lift Station failed.  The motor burned up and 
was taken to Hauser Electric for repair.  They inspected the motor and deemed it too damaged to 
repair.  A replacement motor was ordered from Hydrokinetics, who is the sole source distributor for 
Fairbanks Morse.  A sole source documentation letter from them is also on file.  The cost for the 
replacement motor is $16,800.  City staff removed the damaged motor and will reinstall the new motor 
once it arrives.  This work will save approximately $8,000 over having an outside vendor perform the 
change-out. 
 
 

To: City Council 

Cc: Brian Crane, City Manager; Greg Hodge, Finance Director 

From: Mary West-Calcagno, Director of Public Utilities 

Re: Emergency Purchase of Pump Parts for N. Morley and 7 Bridges Road Lift Stations 

Date: October 31, 2019 

  

Inter-Office Memorandum 

146

#8.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Finance 

Date: December 2, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Adopting Health Contribution Rates And Health Insurance Plan 

Options For The City Of Moberly, Missouri Employees For The Year 2020. 

  

Summary:  After reviewing the current state of the city’s health trust fund and available options, I wanted 

to provide the option for securing the health trust fund and providing the city employee a great 

benefit like we have always done at the City of Moberly.  Below is the analysis for moving 

forward and the impact on the city finances as well as employees. 

 

Currently the city has seen increased costs due to claims being higher than usual.  This has 

caused a need to transfer roughly $220,000 from various funds of the city into the health trust 

fund.  Attached to this memo is the recommended transfers from these funds and the budget 

amendment to secure the health trust fund.  This should give the health trust fund the needed 

funding to continue solvency. 

 

As far as the 2020 renewal.  City staff has met with a few different organizations to discuss 

options moving forward.  We met with our current broker, USI, representatives from 

Valentine Insurance and PK Weis Insurance, and MIRMA which is a self-funded pool.  We 

also met with representatives from MaxCare, and Sam’s Health Mart.  After meeting with the 

finance director and the human resources director we have concluded the best solution moving 

forward is to continue to be self-funded and provide a great benefit to our families, but with 

some tweaks and changes.  Below is an outline of those options.  We ask that the council 

adopt these recommendations and direct staff to move forward with these recommendations. 

 

We had hope that the MIRMA option would provide a great option moving forward.  Attached 

is the quote.  While the rate for employees seems to be competitive, the family rates were 

extremely high. 

 

PK Weis and Valentine Insurance provided a fully insured option through United Health 

Care.  We currently use UMR who is the self-funded wing of United Health Care.  While the 

rate is very fair, it seems to be an introductory rate which will undoubtedly increase drastically 

over the next few years.  Attached is the rate quote and plan design which was presented to the 

city. 

 

USI provided a self-funded option like our current plan and included analysis about a fully 

insured option through United Health Care which was very similar to the Valentine and PK 

Weis quote.  After discussing the option, USI feels the fully insured rate is an introductory rate 

from United to get us to switch to a fully insured option only to increase the rate drastically in 

the future.  United Health Care and USI make more money off the city if we are fully insured 

according to USI and United. 

 

Now that we have reviewed the options, finances, and budget implications.  We are 

recommending the following: 

 

 Transfer $220,000 from various line items in the currently operating budget to the 

Health Trust Fund. 

 Transfer $80,000 through employee and employer contributions from various line 

items in the currently operating budget to the Health Trust Fund. 

 Continue relationship with USI on the self-funded plan. 

 Stay with the UMR network and TPA. 

 Stay with Optum for PBM. 

 Stay with Sun Life for stop-loss coverage. 

 Switch to Mutual of Omaha for ancillary services. 

 Make base plan $1,500 deductible. 147

#9.



 Make buy up plan $1,000 deductible. 

 Maintain the employee contribution for health insurance at 100% for the base plan. 

 Maintain the employer contribution for families for health insurance at roughly 55% 

for the base plan as detailed in chart of contribution rates. 

 Increase the city contribution per employee from $496.49 per employee to $600 

(17%) per employee, per month. 

 Increase the cost for the family contribution equal to (17%) per family, per month. 

 Continue to charge on a rising scale for additional dependents. 

 Remove the ability for spouse of employees who has insurance through another 

employee to also be carried on the city’s insurance 

  

 Recommended 

Action: 
Approve this resolution. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence  x    Proposed Resolution   
  Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

148

#9.



BILL NO: ___________    RESOLUTION NO: _________________ 

 

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING HEALTH CONTRIBUTION RATES AND HEALTH 

INSURANCE PLAN OPTIONS FOR THE CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI 

EMPLOYEES FOR THE YEAR 2020. 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Moberly, Missouri staff and elected officials have evaluated 

many options for providing health insurance benefits to its employees for the year 2020; and 

WHEREAS, based upon this evaluation process it was determined that the health 

insurance contribution rates between the employee and the city will be set as described on the 

attached document entitled Health Contribution Rates; and 

WHEREAS, further, based on this evaluation process it was determined to offer a Core 

Health Insurance Plan with a $1,500.00 deductible and a Buy Up Plan with a $1,000.00 

deductible as described on the attached document entitled Plan Design Options; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that these health insurance policies are of 

great benefit to the employees and their families. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby adopts health 

insurance contribution rates and insurance plans as described herein for the year 2020 and further 

authorizes the City Manager or his designee(s) to take such actions as are necessary to present 

these plan options to the city employees. 

RESOLVED this 2nd day of December, 2019, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

City Clerk 

 

149

#9.



City of Moberly
Plan Design Options

January 01, 2020 Renewal

Plan Change 

USI Estimated 

Book of Business 

Decrement

Claims by Plan Estimated Claim 

Liability Savings

Percent 

Savings

Core Plan (001) $1000 Deductible  Expected Claims (Current Plan Design) $1,189,252
$1500 Ded; $1750 OOP Max 0.9610 $1,142,871 -$46,381 -3.9%

$1750 Ded; $2000 OOP Max 0.9440 $1,122,654 -$66,598 -5.6%

$2000 Ded; $2250 OOP Max 0.9280 $1,103,626 -$85,626 -7.2%

$2500 Ded; $2750 OOP Max 0.8980 $1,067,948 -$121,304 -10.2%

Buy Up Plan (002) $500 Deductible  Expected Claims (Current Plan Design) $135,246
$1000 Ded; $1750 OOP Max 0.9540 $129,024 -$6,221 -4.6%

$1250 Ded; $2000 OOP Max 0.9350 $126,455 -$8,791 -6.5%

$1500 Ded; $2250 OOP Max 0.9170 $124,020 -$11,225 -8.3%

$2000 Ded; $2750 OOP Max 0.8850 $119,692 -$15,553 -11.5%

Combined Expected Claims (Current Plan Design) $1,324,498
$2000 Ded; $2250 OOP Max & $1250 Ded; $2000 OOP Max $1,230,080 -$94,417 -7.1%
* Claims by plan are based on rolling 12 data. 

* Savings are estimates based on USI's estimated decrement. 

* Savings are caluculated using final 2019 enrollment. Actual savings will vary based on enrollment. 

Please note this is a summary of benefits and rates only.  Please se actual plan brochure for complete details.  Final rates will be determined by the carrier based on actual enrollment. 1
150

#9.



Employee monthly 

health rates City Contribution

Employee 

Contribution Total

E+0 496.49 -                             496.49                     

E+1 931.93 335.83                     1,267.76                  

E+2 926.93 341.25                     1,268.18                  

E+3 921.93 346.67                     1,268.60                  

E+4 916.93 352.08                     1,269.01                  

E+5 911.93 357.50                     1,269.43                  

E+6 906.93 362.92                     1,269.85                  

E+7 901.93 368.33                     1,270.26                  

E+8 896.93 373.75                     1,270.68                  

Employee monthly 

health rates City Contribution

Employee 

Contribution Total

E+0 600 -                             600.00                     

E+1 1089.93 400.83                     1,490.76                  

E+2 1084.93 406.25                     1,491.18                  

E+3 1079.93 411.67                     1,491.60                  

E+4 1074.93 417.08                     1,492.01                  

E+5 1069.93 422.50                     1,492.43                  

E+6 1064.93 427.92                     1,492.85                  

E+7 1059.93 433.33                     1,493.26                  

E+8 1054.93 438.75                     1,493.68                  

Employee monthly 

health rates City Contribution

Employee 

Contribution Total

E+0 600 62.00                         662.00                     

E+1 1089.93 520.00                     1,609.93                  

E+2 1084.93 525.42                     1,610.35                  

E+3 1079.93 530.83                     1,610.76                  

E+4 1074.93 536.25                     1,611.18                  

E+5 1069.93 541.67                     1,611.60                  

E+6 1064.93 547.08                     1,612.01                  

E+7 1059.93 552.50                     1,612.43                  

E+8 1054.93 557.92                     1,612.85                  

Budget Year 2019-2020 Health Contribution Rates

Proposed Budget Year 2019-2020 Health Contribution Rates starting 1-1-2020

Proposed Budget Year 2019-2020 Health Buy-Up Plan Rates starting 1-1-2020

151

#9.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: City Clerk 

Date: December 2, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution appropriating money out of the Treasury of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

  

Summary: The documents for the Appropriation Resolution will be presented at the 

Council meeting on Monday night. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Please approve this Resolution. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Role Call  Aye  Nay 
 
  Memo   Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
      Correspondence    x   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation   Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation   Petition M  S  Brubaker     
  P/C Minutes   Contract M  S  Kimmons     
  Application   Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
  Citizen   Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
  Consultant Report   Other         Passed Failed 

 
152

#10.



153

#10.



154

#10.



155

#10.



156

#10.



157

#10.



158

#10.


	Top
	1. Presentation from Steve Schultz for a APWA award
	2. Presentation from Jeff Arp MIRMA  representative
	3. Receipt of bids for Rt. M Phase 2 Bridge and Abutment
	Rt. M Bridge Bids
	Phase 2 bridge procurement bid tab
	Rt M Bids

	4. Ordinance accepting bids for Rt. M Bridge and Abutment Design
	Rt. M Bridge Ord
	Contech Ordinance
	Contech Contract

	5. Ordinance repealing a North Buchanan Sewer Line Extension
	N. Buchanan Sewer Extension Cooperative Agreements Summary Sheet Millers only 12-2-2019[4200]
	second North Buchanan Cooperative Ordinance
	Miller Agreement for North Buchanan

	6. Resolution of an agreement with the Moberly Housing Authority
	housing agreement
	Housing Authority Resolution
	housing agreement

	7. Resolution to Purchase of Mini-Excavator for the Public Utilities Dept.
	Summary Sheet, purchase of mini-excavator, 12-2-2019 Regular Session
	Kubota Resolution[4181]
	Crown Power &amp; Equipment Quote

	8. Resolution for Pump Parts for North Morley Lift Station and 7 Bridges Lift Station
	Summary Sheet, Pump parts for N. Morley LS and 7 Bridges LS 11-18-2019[3682]
	Impeller Pump Resolution[4180]
	Vandevanter 7 Bridges Lift Station Impeller Estimate
	Hydro Kinetics Corporation- Replacement Fairbanks Pump Estimate
	Memo to Council for 7 Bridges impellers and N Morley motor sole source and authorization to purchase 10-31[3684]

	9. Resolution adopting health contribution rates and health insurance plan
	Health contribution rates
	Health Insurance 2020 Resolution
	Plan Design Options
	Copy of Copy of Health Contribution Rates 2019-20 Revised for January 1

	10. Appropriation Resolution
	Appropriation Resolution, 12-2-2019 Agenda Summary
	12-02-2019 Appropriation Resolution

	11. Work Session followed by Closed Session
	Bottom

